DLMD Board Meeting

Wednesday, June 14, 2017 8:30 am
201 East Main, 9th Floor

McBrayer, McGinnis, Leslie & Kirkland

Welcome & sign-in
May 3, 2017 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

IV.  Old business
A. FY 2018 Budget Presentation To Council
B. Update on contract services (Warren)
C. Update on Trash Receptacles
V.  New Business
A. Polly Ruddick Office of Homelessness Intervention and Prevention
B. Lieutenant Corey Doane LFUCG Division of Police
C. What we learned from the Minneapolis Downtown Improvement District
VI.  Public comment for items not on the agenda
VIl.  Adjourn
Packet contents Packet page number
May 3 Meeting Minutes #2
Treasurer's Report #3
FY 2018 Budget Presentation To Council #4

Contract services update (Block-by-Block) #15



Downtown Lexington Management District
Board of Directors Meeting

May 03, 2017

201 East Main Street

9" Floor (Jim Frazier’s Office)

Present Board

Members: Andrew Carter, Jim Frazier, Gary Means, Kevin Atkins, Jake Gibbs, Jim Frazier, Liza Betz, Nick
Nicholson, Steve Kay, Taunya Phillips, Woodford Webb, Zedtta Wellman, Lawrence Wetherby. Advisory
Council: Beverly Fortune, Donna Smith, Larry Jones, Thomas Pettit.

Other persons present: Cathy Mobley (LFUCG Parks), Brett Bibb (DLC), Rob Bright (DLC), Kathryn Minton
(DLC), David Warren (Block-by-Block), Jeff Fugate (LDDA) and Chris Corcoran {Mayor’s Office), Blair
McBride (BBB), James Wells (BBB), Marjorie Guyon.

****Minutes****

Jim Frazier welcomed the board, and started the meeting at 8:30am. Nick Nicholson made a motion to
approve the March 1, 2017 minutes, Woodford Webb seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.
Jim Frazier presented the Treasurer’s Report.

lim Frazier also presented the 2018 proposed budget. Lawrence Wetherby made a motion to approve
the 2018 proposed budget, Taunya Philips seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

In Old Business, David Warren presented on day-to-day operations. David proposed renting or
purchasing a heated pressure washer for removing gum spots. The board suggested he rent a heated
pressure washer. David also proposed adding another ambassador for the summer months. Gary Means
made a motion to approve the additional BBB ambassador, Woodford Webb seconded the motion and it

passed unanimously.

tn new business, Kathryn Minton gave a presentation proposing new trash cans throughout the district.
Kathryn proposed replacing 60 cans between Main and Vine streets. The board had several questions
regarding the DLMD’s responsibilities and if the city should be taking care of replacing and providing
trashcans. The board asked Kathryn to research the topic further.

Kathryn also presented a draft of the DLMD E-Newsletter and Facebook page. The board reviewed the
documents. The first newseltter will be sent June 1, 2017 and Facebook posts will also begin around that
time.

The board then briefly discussed potential DLMD projects. |deas that were mentioned including
improving pedways, adding additional public art, public restrooms, improved crosswalk signs and wraps
for utility boxes.

There was no public comment for issues not on the agenda. With its business complete, the board voted
to adjourn.



luawalels swodu|

@eL'vs) s | 1ee'vr  § |ejolqng

052'2) § Ll-unp-g uoAng) suolepy

(9L'zL) $ L1-unr-g ¥20ig Ag o0|d

(coz) ¢ L1-key-0¢ [ suopowoid pue Bugsxyieiy 510

129 $ | 21-ReN-€2 HUBUS WOl SUOKDBII0D

(005'2) $ L1-AeN-gL | (spieoqiiig) BumsiaApy erewer

(000'62) $ L1-ReIN-G jJuswAeday ueo] HONA1

w8’z $| 21-Kken-g Uofleuo( uoiepuno4 sjubel |

(5¢) $ L1-Re-z 1BUXD

(191'21) § 11-1dy-g2 300|g Ag %20]g

Z0¢ $ | Z1-dy-/1 H1I9YS Woly Suondalj0)

(l91°21) § L1-1dy-¢ yooig &g yo0i9

(G¢) $ L1-1dy-Z PUXD

Ye'Z S |lLen-L H118YS WOl SUoNOSII0D

(191'21) L1-JeN-PL 3209 Ag %0019

(se) $ LL-1eN-2 EEW)

(191°21) $ /1-994-82 32019 Ag Y2019

(0s8°'L) $ /1-094-02 uoAng auoliepy

(059) 8 /1-924-02 SUDIS Juejsu|

Zrl'sl  §|Z1-094-GlL HJUBYS WOl SU0ND8|10D

(191°'21) ¢ 11-g94-91 ¥00ld Ag ¥o0|g

(G¢) $ /1-934-¢ 1BUXD

(19L°LL) § 11-G94-| 3ooig Ag ¥00|g

(orz'Ll) $ Ll-uer-Lg uoAn9) suoliepy

ovL'vz  $ | ZL-uer-Z1 HUSYS woly suooalio)

(ce) $ Ll-uer-y 1BUXD

e uparo ajeg I1e1ep (s)iuow Joud

- $ - $| - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ = $ - $ E $ - $|(L16'6L) § sasuadxa yjuow Joud

- s - s - ¢| - s - s - s8] - s| - "s| - s - &| - 8] - s BNUBASY Yjuow Jold

LL9'¥0Z $ aouejeg

gl.unr gl fen gL idy gL JeN  gl,qed gL, uer /1,080 /1. AON LLWO  /),dsg 1,00y L1 0 810Z A4
Zaunp LN

(8£2°22) § [(1se've) $ [(961°21) § [(8L0'%S) $ [(azz'21) $ [(965°62) $ [(218) - § [(0L) $ |{(ggg'oL) ¢ [(os2'e) s [leeg'e) $] - $ sasuadxa yjuow Joud

egv'e $[zoe  §[ivez S|zvL'8t $|OvL've $]9/9G9 $| ¥86¥825 | - $| - s - s| - $ | ooo'sz $ BNUBABY YuoW Joud

2q5'¥2c $ | €62'8¥2 S | 8¥8'282 S | 2692628 | £46'€€€$ | 802'92€ 5 | 229°062% [ 09¥'9 $|06s9 S| SL¥ZL $| GOtz $ | 0006GZ S soueleg

luune L ke ZLdy 1L ten 11,984 Zl,uer  91,98Q 91, AON 9L. VO  9i,des 9l, bny gL, Inr 1102 A4

YA pleog £T°bT°9 S|efaueuly AN1d

Bunso preog

226'v2Z $ | @ouejeg Buiuleway slunodoy
9€G'661) § | sosuadx3g sweiboig
650'¥2F § | enuanay sweiboiq

£10Z ‘'z 8unr - 910z AInp
aLA 1eosid

1oUIsIg Wswabeuey uoibuixa umolumoq




36

UMO} XD|P MMM

Jieysn Jsizeaqj wip
L10Z ‘91 Aepy ‘Aepson]

NOILVIN3IS3add 139dN4g 810¢ A

L0141SId
ANIWIOVNVN
NOLONIX3T
NMOLNMOQ




37

V%O
suldw) pue sapoud 196png 8L0Z A4

9)ep 0} SaljlAloe Jo Alewwing

diysiequwaw pieoq pue Alepunog gN1d

SWOD[3M\

NOLONIXIT
NMOLNMOQA

g Russia n SJUu9ajuo uoljejuasald



s1aumo Ajadoud gN1Q 0} anjeA pue 32IAI3S 19AII9p 0} sI Ajuolid |#

1ouIsIp syl
ulyym Auadoud jyauaq Ajjeroads jey) saniAnoe juswaAoidwl 21Louoda Jayjo (B) o

saoeds pue
sAem o1|gnd 0} sjuswaAcidwi [elided Jo aduUBUSJUIBW PUB UOIONNISU0D 8y} () ©

seale ol|gnd Joj A}un2as Jo uoisinoid sy (8) ©
JuswdojaAsp pue juswinioal SsauIsng Jo Joddns ul saljiAlloe o 10Npuo9 8yl (p) ©

saoeds
pue sAem o1iqnd Jo ‘Buiues|d pue ‘edoueusjuiew ‘uonesynnesq ‘Buideospue| (0) ©

SaljiAllOe JuswaAoidwl
10 JuswdojaAsp jo Juswabeuew pue ‘uonesnsiuiwpe ‘Buluueld ay) (q) o

SjuaA8 ol|gnd Jo AjiAlloe jernlawwod Jo uonowold ay) (e) o

:AlAoe JuswaAoldwi o1WoUo0d8 ansind 01 pJeoq ay) S}08JIp S0UBUIPIO HDN4T9YL -
G10Z ‘2 Ae|y uo @dueuiplo HON4T AQ paysigeisy .
INIWIOYNVW n diN1d 3y} Jnoqy

NOLONIXAT
NMOLNMOa



39

(1eyD vaq) uononaisuo) J8ssan
(1reyd 01Q) yueg olgnday
saluedwoD qgapn

uapubO uousay ||01S
Nedxa

loAe|\ @dIA HONHT
[1SUNOY PISIF p.€ OONTT
soluadolid As|bueT

) ¥4

9jled

92O s.JoAely DONHT

uu| yied zieio

SUoAT pieliiH

aAljelussaldal |eljuapIsay

PUBLIY B 81|S87 ‘SIUUIDIN 18AeIgon

oldisia
LNIWIADOVNVH
NOLONIX3T
NMOLNMOQ

uoneziuebip

laquisiy
Jaquisy

RETTVIETIY

laquisip

laquisy

Jlaquisy

Jaquiapy

laquia

laquisy

SET[VIETAY

Jlaquiay

Jaquiaiy ‘Aierssnag
Jaquisy ‘1einseal |
Jaquis|y ‘lieyn 90IA
Jaquis|y ‘hieyn

uiog Ately JyBuAA
aouaime] ‘Agiayiapn
PIOJPOOAA “QadAN
YOIN "UOS|OYDIN
Aieog) ‘suealy
aAa1g ‘Aey

9er 'sqqlo

J102S ‘uospiAeq
M3Ipuy ‘Jsnen
Bz ‘z19g

UIASY ‘SUDlY
BIPSZ ‘UewW|opA
9A8)S ‘UBWISSOIL)
eAune| ‘sdijjiyg

wip ‘Jsizel

diysiaquiaw pJeoq ainia



40

aoljod
‘sysed ‘sassauisng
UMOJUMOP

UM A|SSO|D YIOAN »

JouisIp 8y} inoybnody)
S92IAI8S buipiroid auy .

¢1 1dag payoune,
slopesseque

¥oo|g-Ag-xoo|g -

LORilsia
ANIWIDVNVYH
NOLONIX3IT
NMOLNMOA

siopessequy JnQ



41

JoulsIp ays Inoybno.uy)
(sued-ysel

‘sje) sjuawanosduwil
Buyew si pieog

%001g-Aq

-}00|g siopessequiy
UMOJUMO(] 8Y]

W0} S82IAISS BAID08l
PUISIPp |3y} ulyiim
siaumo Auadoud ||y

oiisia
LNIWIDOVNVYN
NOLONIXaT
NMOLNMOQ

a i .7.
2 3, ﬁ..f

\Wv Vow wd
D«\ 2 .‘_’a.\%
ov,vo %
()
Es]
b
o &2,
& % 9,

3 g = %
& ey, %
7
e

@a@

T o {i K]
b GRS
e
& @
’VO
© LY
® %
&P *, 15 UBIH M
R 9,
D
%/%
S Ansntun = s
y o eiueAjfsues | &%
) S
R & e, @ & -
o, %, & % . 2 &
®, 9y % & % 2
*0 & a\cv {5 o..V vuw )
2, s ® e b 3§
% o .nm.\@. G A ed
2 % AINIWITvHNI - e
o 383 Havd 3113avd & o B &€
\Huv Jﬁu .AW.T 101”0
RS G A

JoLlsIp ay} jo depy



)}oeqpasj pue uoljoejsijes Jsumo Auadoid uo paseq
810Z Ad 10} 196pnq isnlpe pue ‘Jojiuow ‘ainsesauwl [Im pieog dIN1d

SOOIAIBS
Joddns pieoq apinoid ©

s]sanbal
JUBNIISU0D 0] puodsay ©

UOI1BI0|[. JOUI

suonesIuNnwwo9n
% uoneJSIuIWpPY

aJniuini 1904 ©

Leolgnd  ©

uoneoo|e 1sable| puooog .

SJUSWI])SAAU|

uonowosd pue Bunayle|y ©

aoueuaUIew
pue ‘uoneoljinesq
‘Buideospue] ©

slopessequie uMmojumo(q ©

spunj QINTA Jo Ajeanid sy .

suoljesadQ
Aep-03-Aeq

LOKRilLSia
ANIWIOVYNVHW
NOLONIX31
NMOLNMOQ

sanuoud 3abpnqg g10Z A4




43

buiyels bunsnlpe Ajjenualod pue ‘siopessequuie [euOljIippe 0jul %007

pue Je yjIm adeds |iejal 100} 1Sl JUBDEBA 10} 8]BAIJDR 0] 8nuijuUo))
(seigJay Joy uonnjos e bBuipul} ‘jeaowal wnb)s Juswanoidwi 18a1S [N

LORiisia
LNIWIOVNVK
NOLONIX3T
NMOLNMOG

sJinoy yead 1o

Bunyby

e UMOJUMOPpP |euoiippy

uoljelapisuod ul sjoaload



44

%0001 \el'cey ¢ SNUBASY |B]0]
00001 ¢ SUONNQLIIUOD J1j0JdUON
%EC 0000l $ SeXe] JO nal| Ul sjusied
LELCLY $ alel JuswAed X aul|asSEqg UONIIY|0D XB|
%066 a)ewnsa ael JuswAed xe|
%9'.6 RV AR $ anuaAal xe|
anuaAal dNN3IATS
[€10] JO 9%
000'GlY $ aul[@skeq uoI199||02 Xe|
010 $ anjeA 001 ¢ Jod ‘ejel xe|
000°000°GLY $ (1dwaxs-uou) aseq xe|
4Svd XV1L
(og unr -1 1nr)
810¢ JESA |BTSIH dNNIATH AN1a

anuaAai :}abpnq 810z A4

NOLONIXaT
NMOLNMOAQ



% €6 Lv0 v6E $ SesuadxE [e10]
%€'¢ BNUBABI XB] JO 9)BJ UOID8||0D

) %EC 606°6 anJasal Aousbunuon
%SC v anuaAal Xe] JO 81BJ LONDI)||0D

%'V 8€9°/1 $ uonoa||0o xey Ausdouid Jisyg
0002 $ saonou Auadoud ‘saljddns ‘Juswabeuey
000°c $ (s|elouBUl PaYIPNE) SBDIAISS |BUOISSS)0Id
000°S $ Bunaen
000°0€ $ lojensiuipy

%S'6 000°0¥% $ S1S00 aARAISIUILPY
0 3 soueusjulew BuipuijAem uelsapady
000°0¢ $ S|e1J0D Juswabeuew a1sepp
000°08 $ syosfoid |eudeo pieog
0 $ syuelb yorepy
00S°¢ $ sanialoe dnuels pue alIsgapp

%9°9¢ 00S°¢CL1 $ s108foud |e10adg

“JousIp ayy uiyum Auiedoud spjeuaq Ajjeroads ‘pieoq ay) Agq paulwilialep se ‘Jey) AJIANOE JuswaAcIdWI JIWLOU0IS
1ayio Aue (2) pue ‘seoeds pue sAem oiqnd o} sjussroidwi feyded Jo SOUBUSIUIEW PUE UOIONIISUOD 8y) (g) ‘SY[emapIs 0} pajiuwl]

Jou 1nq Buipnpour ‘sasejybnoloys olgnd ayy wouy [eAowal 891 pue mous Buipnpoul ‘seale oignd Joj Ajunoas pue Alejes Jo uoisiaoid sy

(G) ‘luswdolaAap pue JuswiINIoal ssauisng Jo Joddns ul saniAnoe Jo Jonpuod ay) () ‘seoeds pue skem 21gnd Jo Buluea|d pue ‘@oueusUIBLU
‘uoneoynnesq ‘Guideaspue| (¢) ‘saniAnoe JUswasoidwi 1o Juswdojsasp Jo Juswabeuew pue ‘uonelisiuiwpe ‘Buuueld ay) (Z) ‘syusas

alignd Jo Ajianoe [eipsewwod yo uonjowodd ay] (1) :Bumolioy au Jo (e Jo swos ‘suonebijqo ereaud pue ‘saoiaies Ao Bunsixe o [ejuswalou|

%905 00012 $ abeyoed saoinlas 10BIUCD
anNuUsAal ISN3IAX3
[€10] JO 9%
(ogunr -1 nr)
810¢ Jes A\ |eodsiH S3ISNAdAX3 dNd
dxa :38bpnq 8102 A4
e S9SU90XoO 19 n
NOLONIX31

NMOLNMOQ



46

JOQUIBAON-PIW 3U] [HUn SALLIE JOU Op sanuaAal xe] Auadoud se ‘JeaA |easl) Buimol|o}
3y} JO syjuow aAly ayj ul suonelado ay) Joj Aed 0] ‘aouejeq JusIoIYNS Yum Jeak |eos)) yoea pus 0] A1essaosu SI )| .

%LlLCl 160°LS $ 4ONVY1vd

%89 ¥89'8¢ $ JNOODNI 13N

%1 QZ 000021 $ Jeak |eos|) 1Xau JO SYUOW G 1SJ1) 10} 9AI9SBI MOIDSa suoleladQ
anuanal SANHGISTH
|e10} Jo 9%

(og unr -1 nr)
/102 JeaA |eosid SIAYISIY AN1A

SsaAl9sal :}abpnq /102 Ad

LNIWIOVNVH
NOLOND@ET
NMOLNMOQA



DOWNTOWN LEXINGTON MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

BLOCK:
BLOCK



September 2016 through May 2017
[ | [ v [owan fowon [war [on [y [ aus [ser [ ocr | nov [ oec | _Jora |
'"16 - .. = = = = - - - = 1 1 12

Billy Goat Hours

Buslness Contact 16 = - = E = - s % 16 10 5 3 36

17 5 12 12 - - - e - - % = i 29

Graffiti/Stickers Removad ‘16 - - - - - - - - 884 602 510 267 2263

17 395 549 312 326 366 - - - - — - - 1948

Hospitality Assistance 16 - - P = - o & = 22 39 32 74 167

17 63 64 105 ) 63 M - - = - - - - 336

Loitering - Observed ‘16 - - - - < - - - 1 - 1 =2 2

17 - a 4 14 4 . - - s - - - 22

Motorlst Assist ‘16 o - - = = —~ A = 2 1" 15 7 35

17 30 30 17 3 - - - = - = - - 80

Panhandling - Aggressive 16 - - - - = - - - 3 B 3 X 6
7 5 1 1 - 1 - - - - - i - 8

Panhandling - Passlve 16 - - - - - - 6 2 9 3 26
17 12 13 10 22 6 - - - - - - - 63

Park Count - End of Shift 16 - - - L - = £3 == 13 30 16 1 60
Park Count - Start of Shift 16 - - - - - - - - = 68 24 b/ a9
17 37 24 g 28 6 X » - = - a i 103

Power Washing (hours) 16 - - - - . - - - 2 17 4 - 23
7 1 - - 5 16 - - - . - - - 22

Request for Police/Fire/EMS 16 - - - - - - - - - - 4 ) 5
17 5 1 2 2 J b2 % = £ N - = 10

Sidewalk Drains Cleared 16 - - - - - - 5 - 40 373 322 340 1075
"7 400 428 496 296 162 - - - . - - - 1782

Trash (Ibs) 16 - - - - - - - - 2145 3260 2713 1952 10070
17 1242 1350 1125 1012 233 - . - - . - - 4962

Weed Abatement (block faces) 16 - - - - - a - = 148 429 266 66 909
"7 18 1 - 79 61 - - “ - - = = 169




Highlights

i s iR
Curbline at 100 East Vine St, before Curbline 100 East Vine St.after

Page 4 of 9




Infront of Library on Main St. Infront of Library after Ambassador makes rounds

Page 50f9




Highlights

D = G -

Church St. before Church St. after

BI:O(;er Page 6 of 9



Stagger Inn before

' ;BL_CC')ET_ Page 7 of 9



Highlights

Pressure Washing Services Regular Weed Abatement

gl_.OCKhs Page 8 of 9



Daily On-Street Cleaning Trying to help with Quality of Life Issues

GLOCKW Page 9 of 9



